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% You replied on 2/6/2007 12:06 PM,
Attachments can contain viruses that may harm your computer. Attachments may not display correctly.
Rawson, David P.

From: Andrze]. SUCHODOLSKI@oecd.org Sent: Tue 2/6/2G07 5:31 AM
{Andrzej, SUCHODOLSKI@oecd.ory]

To: Rawson, David P,

Ccr James. HRADSKY @oecd.org; Simon SCOTT@oecd.org

Subject: RE: Answer to your request on Rwanda

Attachments: 3 puanda xis(41KB)

Bear Mr, Rawson,

The Development Assistance Committee collects data on ODA/OA commitments and
disbursements at the level of individual aid activities in the Creditor

Reporting System (CRS) and in the form of aggregates in the annual DAC
Questionnaire.

Our both databases are available online for free.

CRS database online (on detailed data on development transactions) and
DAC database online (on aggregate data for all donors) may be found at;

nttp/ fwww.oecd. org/dac/stats/idsoniine/

You will find there more detailed information on both of them and "User's
Guides’ explaining how to use them,

Using the CRS dataset I extracted the commitment data on Rwanda by donor
country/organisation in the attached Excel file.

I hope this helps in your research.
Best regards,

Andrzej Suchodolski

Statistics and Monitoring Division
Development Co-operation Directorate, OFCD
2 rue André-Pascal, 75775 Paris cedex 16, France

tel: +(33) 145248965

fax: +(33)144 3061 46

Please consult recommended links:
www.cecd.org/dac/stats/regioncharts (updated)
www.oecd.org/dac/stats/statlinks
www.oecd.org/dac/newsletter

From: HRADSKY James, DCD/PEER
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 5:48 PM
To: ‘drawson@arbor.edu’

httns:/,/webmail.arbor.edu/exchange/David.Ramon/Inbmc/RE:%20Answer%20to%20vour%... 2/6/2007



Ce: SUCHODOLSKI Andrzej, DCD/STAT
Subject: Answer to your request on Rwanda

David,

Here's what I have received from our statistics friends here in the
Secretariat. Note the offer for you to contact Andrej Suchodolski (address on
copy) in the event that you need further help.

Best regards,
Jim

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: SCOTT Simon, DCD/STAT

Sent: 05 February, 2007 5:30 PM

To: HRADSKY James, DCD/PEER

Cc: SUCHODOLSKI Andrzej, DCD/STAT
Subject: RE: In Paris

Jim,

On general aid figures, the best would be to give him a copy of the DCR when

it comes out. Meanwhile, the figures from the DCR are already available

online -- David could especially look at Tables 13, 28 and 32 here:

Hip fvew .cacd . orgfdocument/S/0, 2340, en_2649_34485 1883129 1 1 1 1.00.himy
For donors' specific efforts in Rwanda by sector etc. he would need to

interrogate the Creditor Reporting System database. He might like to contact

Andrzej {on copy) who can help him navigate this.

Simon

From: HRADSKY James, DCD/PEER

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 5:11 PM
To: SCOTT Simon, DCD/STAT

Subject: FW: In Paris

Simon,

I recently received this note from Ambassador David Rawson, now retired from
the State Departrnent who has a few questions on OECD statistics. Could
someone in STAT contact him directly to sort out his problems?

Jim

From: Rawson, David P. [meliic:drawson@arbor.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 12:43 AM

To: Samira and James Hradsky

Subject: RE: In Paris

Dear Jim,

httns:/fwebmail.arbor.edi/exchange/David. Rawson/Inbox/RE: %20 Answer?62010%20vour¥%. ..
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1 am piggybacking an old email in hopes this gets to you.

In my research on Rwanda, I am using OECD figures for donor assistance to
Rwanda 1990-1994 taken from a 1994 AID briefing paper. It would be beltter if
I could quote an OECD source directly. On the web, I cannot get back that

far. All I need are annual cumulative figures and areas of emphasis for the
major donors, Belgium, Germany, France, Canada, Switzerland, World Bank and
EU. I am wondering if someone could dig up a document that would have that
in it.

You can take pride in Mali receiving a Millenium grant. Your good
stewardship set up a convincing track record,

Peace to your house!
David Rawson

httns:/Awvehmail arbor.edu/exchanoe/David Rawson/Inbox/RE: %20 Answer%s20to% 2 0vour. 2/6/2007



Flow Official Development Assistance
Sector All Sectors
Recipient |Rwanda Commitment-constant 2004 prices
Amount UJCommitment-constant 2004 Amounts in USD millions
Year
Donor Donor {level 03) 1890 1991 1992 1993 1894 1095 1996 1997
Bilateral |Australia 01 79 07 17
Austria 115 121 40 26 22
Belgium 334 134 322 2441
Canada 176 59 36 63 90 300 212 285
Denmark 04 10 40 40 38
Finland 04 02 01 03 30 29 13 13
France 175 543 213 94 69 00 32 81
Germany 443 88 188 6.3 306 215 2189
Greece
lreland
ltaly 10 389 55 02 83 486 55 35
Japan 77 103 225 46 143 01 04 541
Luxembourg
Netheriands 100 09 28 B89 465 626 627 2586
New Zealand 0.7
Norway 19 112 177 298 15.2
Portugal
Spain 0.7
Sweden 0.1 28 07 91 31 40 15
Switzerland 124 418 191 176 222 31 49 79
United Kingdom 18 433 239 132
United States 156 510 250 44 11.7 114 47 222
Bilateral Total 138.6 190.2 1314 608 175.8 236.5 2225 186.7
Multilaterall EC 344 683 703 449 1028 55 103.0 326
IDA 576 1831 227 464 52.8 112.9
Multitateral Total 920 2514 93.0 913 1028 583 103.0 1456
Grand Total 230.6 4416 2245 152.1 2786 294.8 3255

332.2




1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

0.0 01 00
87 72 08 13 28 35 26 104
271 269 224 123 458 232 219 353
103 127 145 119 35 14 32 172
0.8 26 00 4.5

4 07 07 14 08 07 11 15
288 125 119 102 121 117 95 204
103 196 93 168 128 227 17.7 146
00 00
25 13 07 22 28 286

28 42 08 16 27 07 038
72 49 94 06 02 08 092 138
33 30 109 36 13
382 244 625 94 353 475 217 1841
c1 61 01 04
128 85 54 26 72 61 50 22
11 05 08
03 02 05 12 10 08 03 06
184 96 103 173 145 220 30 322
59 86 137 5651 58 78 44 43
932 83 1365 460 212 17789 86 457
164 501 313 312 477 468 570 720
284.9 198.4 3352 173.7 217.0 392.3 165.1 293.6
632 669 1229 96 734 1237 164 569
6.1 953 960 124.8 1368 4086 1206 98.2

50.3 162.2 2188 1344 2101 173.3 137.0 1551

344.2 360.6 554.1 308.1 427.1 565.7 302.1 4436
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